

## Kristi Hargrove | Resume

Kristi Hargrove has been teaching at the collegiate level for over 20 years. She is currently Chair and Associate Professor of Fine Art at Watkins College of Art. Ms. Hargrove received her BA from Vanderbilt University and her MFA from Vermont College of Fine Art. Kristi has studied with Laurie Palmer (of HaHa), Jeanne Dunning and Faith Wilding in Chicago, Mira Schor in New York, and Steve Kurtz of Critical Art Assemble.

With an interest in philosophy and literature, Ms. Hargrove's work considers the physical and psychological places of seepage—between language, bodies, and relationships. Kristi's studio practice is primarily drawing but includes investigations into other media (photography, sculpture, and installation) as the nature of the investigation dictates. She is a member of the artist collective Coop, a curatorial group made up of artists, curators, thinkers and professors who are committed to expanding Nashville's dialogue with contemporary art. Her work has been shown in numerous juried shows and invitational exhibitions across the country.

### Education:

Vermont College of Fine Arts, Montpelier, VT. M.F.A., 2004  
Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN. B.A. 1988

### Teaching Experience:

2017-present-Chair, MFA in Visual Art, Watkins College of Art  
2011-Present-Chair, Fine Art Program, Photography Program, Watkins College of Art  
2010-2013-Alumni Assistant for VCFA residency  
2008-Present-Associate Professor, Watkins College of Art  
1992-2008-Adjunct Professor, Watkins College of Art  
1997-2000-Visiting Artist, Vanderbilt University Medical School  
1998-Visiting Artist, Abintra Montessori School  
1993-Visiting Artist, Akiva School

### Curatorial Experience:

2013

*Unit 2: Part I*, Coop Gallery, Collaboration with Death Row Prisoners at Riverbend  
Maximum Security Institute, Nashville, TN

*A Larger Hole*, WAG, Nashville, TN

2011-present

COOP Gallery, Member of collective run gallery space

2008

*Window or Aisle*, Gallery 204, Vanderbilt University

*Done Made*, Nashville TN

### Exhibitions:

2018

*Vestige*, David Lusk Gallery, curated photography exhibition

2017

Global Community Center, group exhibition

2016

*Sending This to Nowhere*, Seed Space (collaboration with Bahar Yurukoglu), Nashville, TN  
*Asymmetry*, Mixer Gallery, Istanbul, Turkey

*Remains of the Real*, Napoleon Gallery, Philadelphia, PA

2015

*Mash Up*, curated group show, David Lusk Gallery, Nashville, TN

*Fair Trade*, Staple Goods Gallery, New Orleans, LA

2014

*What's In the Matter?*, Staple Goods Gallery, New Orleans, LA

*Heartlandish*, Meinblau Gallery, Berlin Germany

2013

*Monsters, Prophets, Sinners & Tourists*, Brownlee O'Currey Gallery, Nashville, TN

*Unit 2: Part I*, Coop Gallery, Nashville, TN

*Punch and Judy*, Punch Gallery, Seattle, Washington

*Squint: Waking Dreams of the Caffeinated Hippy*, Zepher Gallery, Louisville, KY

2012

*Metamorphoses*, curated 4 person show, Frist Center for the Visual Arts, Nashville, TN

2011

*Your Mind is Telling You Know, And Your Body is Telling You Yes*, Gallery 204, curated group show, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN

*Surface*, solo show, Tennessee Arts Commission Gallery, Nashville, TN

*Ripple Effect*, group show, Gallery F, Nashville, TN

2010

Group show (July 2010), Zeitgeist Gallery, Nashville, TN

*5 + 5*, Twist Art Gallery, Nashville, TN

*From the Center, Now!*, Juried show by *Lucy Lippard*, Womanmade Gallery, Chicago, IL

2009

*Paper Trail*, curated drawing show, Davis Art Advisory, Nashville, TN

*International Drawing Annual*, Manifest Creative Research Gallery and Drawing Center, Cincinnati, Ohio

2008

*Process*, group show, 3<sup>rd</sup> Ave. North, Nashville, TN

*The New Dress Code*, Gallery F, Scarritt Bennett, Nashville, TN

*Converging Conversations*, installation, Hanover College, Hanover, IN

*Works on Paper*, Zeitgeist Gallery, Nashville, TN

*Drawing on Experience*. Womanmade Gallery. Chicago, IL.

*Resurrection*. Art and Invention Gallery. Nashville, TN.

2007

Watkins College of Art and Design. Faculty Exhibition. Nashville, TN.

2006

*Into There and Here*. Solo Exhibition. Thigpen Library. Gallatin, TN.

Watkins College of Art and Design. Faculty Exhibition. Nashville, TN.

2005

*The Fragile Species*, curated group show, Frist Center for the Visual Arts, Nashville, TN  
*Emerging Artists*. Backroads Gallery. Damariscotta, MN  
Watkins College of Art and Design. Faculty Exhibition. Nashville, TN.

2004

Re: *MFA*. Solo Show. Finer Things Gallery. Nashville, TN.

2003

Group Show. Finer Things Gallery. Nashville, TN.

2001

*Nashville Warbler*. Solo Show. Finer Things Gallery. Nashville, TN.

*Artists for Oasis*. Invitational Show. Nashville, TN.

*Art Palm Springs*. Palm Springs, CA.

Watkins College of Art and Design. Faculty Exhibition. Nashville, TN.

2000

*On Trees*. Finer Things Gallery. Nashville, TN.

*Artists for Oasis*. Invitational Show. Nashville, TN.

1999

*From Head to Toe*. Finer Things Gallery. Nashville, TN.

*Sofa Chicago*. Navy Pier. Chicago, IL.

Watkins College of Art and Design. Faculty Exhibition. Nashville, TN.

1998

*Artcentric*. University School of Nashville. Nashville, TN.

Watkins College of Art and Design. Faculty Exhibition. Nashville, TN

1997

National Drawing Competition. Austin Peay State University. Clarksville, TN.

*Outsider Art*. University School Of Nashville. Nashville, TN.

Watkins College of Art and Design. Faculty Exhibition. Nashville, TN

1996

Solo Show. Jane Eskind Memorial Library. Vanderbilt University. Nashville, TN.

Watkins College of Art and Design. Faculty Exhibition. Nashville, TN

Group Exhibition. Cumberland Gallery. Nashville, TN.

*Position East*. Group Show. Nashville, TN.

1995

*Still Life With Greens*. Member show, Position East. Nashville, TN.

Solo Show. Bookstar. Nashville, TN.

*Arts in the Airport*. Nashville International Airport.

Invitational Group Exhibition. Nashville Arts Gallery. Nashville, TN.

*Figuratively Speaking*. Zeitgeist Gallery. Nashville, TN.

1994

*Crossing the River*. Zeitgeist Gallery. Nashville, TN.

Mayor's Art Auction and Exhibition. Greater Nashville Arts Foundation.

*Spring Fever*. Member show, Position East. Nashville, TN.

1993

The Red Clay Survey. Huntsville Museum of Art. Huntsville, AL.

A Celebration of Women's Art. Downtown Arts Gallery. Nashville, TN.

Color and Contrast. Gallery on Broadway. Nashville, TN.

Flimma Flamma Felini. Sinking Creek Film Festival. Nashville, TN.

Exhibiting Artist. Local Color Gallery. Nashville, TN.

Publications:

*Arts Papers*. Review of RE: MFA, 2004.

*Nashville Scene*. Review article of Nashville Warbler, 2001.

Manifest International Drawing Annual Publication